ST. EDITH CATHOLIC SCHOOL
15089 NEWBURGH
LIVONIA, M|l 48154

Annual Parent/Teacher Asbestos Notification

TO: Parents and Staff of St. Edith Catholic School
FROM: Mrs. Georgene Wojciechowski, Principal
DATE: August 2016

St. Edith Catholic School has had an asbestos Management Plan prepared in compliance with the
USEPA Asbestos Hazard Emergency Response Act (AHERA). This plan and subsequent
updates are available for inspection Monday through Friday during normal school hours in the
School Office and/or in the Maintenance Office

Our complex is inspected every six months by AKT Peerless, an environmental and energy
service company, and every year we have been found to be in compliance with all regulations.

Bob Calleja, head of our maintenance Department, attends required yearly meetings. Mr. Calleja
has taken the required training and is qualified to re-evaluate the condition of asbestos-
containing materials in our facility.

If you have any questions, please contact Bob Calleja, Maintenance Asbestos Coordinator, at
734-464-1224.

Principal

St. Ediith Catholic School “teaches as Jesus did” with fove, care and discipline,
centering on the Eucharist, and focusing on studernts: our gifts and our future.



